





Edible Island
477 6th Street
Courtenay,BC

(

250i 334-3116
#001-002 8/01/18

InV *00”“8385 Trsﬁ:328579

$13 99

LUFFEE NCC 4OUG g
Code: 0817640001
HALF AND HALF 10% 250ML AVAL §1.99
Code 00661840U1301

$15 88
$15. 98

Nﬂt Sales
UIAL oALFS

SUB TUTAL
MasterCard
# sksceseri

Balance E?QT?O

Item count ) ﬂwm"._g

TYP PURCHAbF

TENDER ¢ MasterCard

CARD  : skkicpkdokik C
ALD ﬂ00000000410
AMOUNT : CAD$15.98

APPROVED
AUG 01 2019
1 EDISCEO?
SEQUENCE# : 845001001008
AUTHOR. # : 001823
TVR : 0000008000
TSI : EB00
Code : 00-001

RESULT
DATE/TIME
TERM, 1D

Customer copy
Thank you

Edible Island
477 6th Street
Courtenay BC

(250
#001-002 7/30/18
Invit: 00325657 Trs#:327949

HAPPY P ORANGE JUICE 1.75L $6.99
Code: 0779172417021

+Bottle sales: $0.20

+Env1tonement fee: $0.04

Net Sa]es ' $6.99
Bottle sales $0.20
Environement fee $0.04
TOTAL SALES $7.23
SUB TOTAL $7.23
MasterCard $7.23
§ kkkkkkkkok

Balance $0.00
Item count 1

TYPE  : PURCHASE
TENDER : MasterCard
CARD @ #mkdkskkkk

AID : AD0D00000041010
AMOUNT : CAD$7.23

RESULT  : APPROVED
DATE/TINE : JUL 30 2019
TERM.ID  : EDISCEQ2
SEQUENCE# : 843001001049
AUTHOR. # : 030467

TVR » 0000008000
181 : EB00

Code » 00~-001

Customer copy
Thank yaou







From: service@intl.paypal.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 1:57 PM
To:
Subject: Your payment to Pride Society of the Comox Valley

. PayPal

You sent a payment of $26.03 CAD to Pride 23-Jul-2019 16:57:04 GMT-04:00
Society of the Comox Valley. Receipt N0:3922-2433-7212-1066

Hello Ronna-Rae Leonard,

This charge will appear on your credit card statement as payment to PAYPAL *PRIDESOCIET.

Shop with confidence
We keep your financial information

Save time with a PayPal account secure.

Create a PayPal account and save your payment Transactions monitored 24/7
information. You won't need to enter your payment Our fraud specialists help protect your
information every time you shop online. account.

_] You're protected

Zero fraud liability for eligible
unauthorized purchases. See eligibility

Merchant information: Instructions to merchant:
Pride Society of the Comox Valley None provided

http://www.comoxvalleypride.ca

Shipping information: Shipping method:
Not specified
Description Unitprice  Qty Amount
2019 Vendor Form - Non-Profit/Information $25.00 CAD 1 $25.00
Item #. cvp-0002 CAD
PayPal Processing Fee $0.73 CAD 1 $0.73 CAD
PayPal Transaction Fee $0.30 CAD 1 $0.30 CAD

Subtotal: $26.03 CAD
Discount: -$0.00 CAD
Total: $26.03 CAD


































Receipt for

Account ID:

Invoice/Payment Date
4 Jul 2019, 12:18

CADS$13.54

Payment mef Paid
MasterCard
Reference number: ZTP7EMERD2
$10.10 USD
Transaction ID
2267777433335238-4521653 Ad spend since 6 Jun 2019.
Product type
Facebook
Campaigns
Post: "Exclited to share my story with Jason D'souza on...” .
0.10
From 6 Jun 2019, 08:00 to 7 Jun 2019, 07:00
Post: "Excited to share my story with Jason D'souza on..." 15 Impressions $0.10
Post: "Excited to share my story with Jason D’souza on..."
10,00
From 6 Jun 2019, 08:00 to 7 Jun 2019, 07:00 $
Post: "Excited to share my story with Jason D'souza on..." 980 Impressions $10.00

Facebook, Inc.

1601 Willow Road

Menlo Park, CA 94025-1452
United Stales




Receipt for
Account ID:

Payment date
4 Jun 2019, 10:11

CAD#$3.96

Payment meth Paid
MasterCard
Reference number: DLNGOL2SD2 $2 8 7 U S D
Transaction ID
2139431886169799-4426701 Ad spend since 2 May 2019.
Product type
Facebook
Campaigns
Event: Conversation with Senlors s
2.87

From 2 May 2019, 22:00 to 3 May 2019, 11:00

Event: Conversation with Seniors 163 impressions $2.87

Facebook, Inc.

1601 Willow Road

Menlo Park, CA 94025-1452
Uniled States










Black Press Group Ltd.
212 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

INVOICE / STATEMENT

BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

08/01/19 - 08/31/19 RONNA RAE LEONARD

ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS INVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #
33752793 Net 30 Days lof2
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CLIENT #
RONNA-RAE LEONARD ] 08/31/19
437 5TH ST , _ _ ,
COURTENAY BC View your account information and dlspla_y ad tearsheets at:
VON 1J7 http://ls_e_erces.blackpress.callogln
Account inquiries: 1 866 850 4463 or ar@blackpress.ca
GST REGISTRATION No. Il
SAU SIZE TIMES RUN
DATE  INVOICE # DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES BILLED UNITS ~ RATE NET AMOUNT
07/31 BALANCE FORWARD 1,242.66
08/21 45305 Payment on Account -1,242.66
BL
PUBLICATION: COMOX VALLEY RECORD - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
08/01 33752793 Profile Ad 3x2i 1 69.00
PAGE: A 16 General 6i
3 color 0.00
ePaper 5.25
08/01 33752793 Nautical Days. 4x3i 1 195.00
PAGE: A 20 Nautical 12i
3 color 0.00
ePaper 5.25
08/08 33752793 Profile Ad 3x2i 1 69.00
PAGE: A 7 General 6i
3 color 0.00
ePaper 5.25
08/15 33752793 Profile Ad 3x2i 1 69.00
PAGE: A 21 General 6i
3 color 0.00
ePaper 5.25
08/20 33752793 CV Exhibition 4X5i 1 375.00
CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT, TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual) @ Invoice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in writing within 30 days of billing date.
We warrant that the information shown on this invoice correctly describes the advertisement that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE
INVOICE # BILLING DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
33752793 08/31/19 $ 1,398.58

REMIT TO

Black Press Group Ltd.
212 - 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

ACCOUNT NUMBER ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

RONNA RAE LEONARD

How to pay your bi

o Online using iServices: http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login

a  Pre authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
please call 1 877 851 4540 or email pad@blackpress.ca

o PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution
o By credit card, please call 1 866 850 4463
a By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.







Courtenay, BC

INVOICE

Date: July 2, 2019
INVOICE # 02

To Ronna-Rae Leonard, MLA
437 5" Street
Courtenay, BC V9N 1J7

Qty Description Unit Price Line Total
98 4 hours of door to door delivery of 98 Flyers $14.00/hour $56.00
Subtotal $56.00
» p . . Sales Tax
OJd) m exbﬂﬂ) % Total $56.00

m%%&om.
I

Thank you for your business!




APPROVED

NO SIGNATURE REQUIRED

BY ENTERING A VERIFIED PIN, CARDHOLDER
AGREES TO PAY ISSUER SUCH TOTAL IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ISSUER'S AGREEMENT WITH
CARDHOLDER

"Term Tran Store Oper
i 1141 9481 183

Thank you for shopping at Thrifty Foods
Come Again Soon

Customer Care phone: 1-800-667-8280

SHARE YOUR THOUGHTS
FOR A CHANCE TO

WIN 9500

IN THRIFTY FOODS GIFT CARDS!

Hold on to this receipt and complete our
online Customer Survey by visiting:

i, Thri tyFoods. com/MyThri ftyFoods

NO PURCHASE NECESSARY.
Rules on Contest website. Eligible for
residents over the age of majority of
British Columbia.

Contest ends August 3 2019. Skill
testing question to be correctly
answered to win. 0dds of winning depend
on nuiber of entries received.

[ B ® R K KK X KX KKK K XXX KK
X XK X XK X XK KX KK RK R K XXX KRN

THRIFTY
FOODS

WELCOME TO THRIFTY FOODS
Phong. 250-338-1383
GST#

Served hy: -

Welcome to Thriftys

GROCERY

Coffee Verona Drip $8.99 C
YOU SAVED $2.00 '

Garbage Bags $6.49 BC
YoU SAVED $0.50

Bathroom Tissue $5.99 BC
YOU SAVED $5.00
1 Reward for Every $20 Prites

SUBTOTA $21.47
5% GST _ $0.62

7% PST - $0.87

TOTAL 22 .96
MasterCard TENDER $22.96
Cash CHANGE $0.00
NUMBER OF ITEMS 3
xxxxxxxxkxxxxxYOUR SAVINGSxxxxxxxxkxxxx%
Discounts & Specials $7.50
Your Total Savings $7.50
Percentage Savings 26%
t***xx***x**x***x*xx*x*w****t*tt*x**x*x*
. AIR MILES '

Member number: XX

Total Miles Earned

Your AIR MILES Balances
Cash Miles
Dream Miles

CLIENT ID 9803 INSERTED
TERMINAL ID7001
*x PURCHASE x* § 22,96

CARD MasterCard RCPT 1141000
NO. nuxxxx*ﬂ- RESP

DATE 06/13/2019 TIME

AUTH # 013990 REF # 00000030
APPL. MasterCard

AID A0000000041010

TVR 0000008000 TSI EB800







brom: I
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 11:42 AM
™ E—

Subject: FW: Confirmation Email

From: do_not_reply@canadapost.ca [mailto:do_not_reply@canadapost.ca]

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 10:48 AM

Subject: Confirmation Email

Order Confirmation

Order Status

Thank you for your order!

Order Summary

SOM Number: C168794825
Mailing Name: Newsletter Route 3
Customer Number:
Reference:

Cost Centre:

Email Addressleg.bc.ca

Paiment Method: XXXX-XXXX-XXX X

Deposit Date: 2019/06/24
Delivery Start Date:

Nanaimo;

—

Cost Summary

Standard: 0

Oversize: 4614.58

SMB Discount: -692.19
Promotional Discount: 0
Partner Discount: 0

Rural Discount: 0

Specific Start Date Option: 0
Transportation Fees: 0
Subtotal Before Taxes: 3922.39




GST: 196.12

HST: 0

PST: 0

Total Amount Due: 4118.51

Important Information

Cancelling your order
Please call customer service at 1-877-632-6347 as soon as possible if you need to cancel your order.

Order status

This order has been added to My Orders ? located beside the shopping cart link near the top of every page. Selecting My
Orders allows you to view the status and details of your current and previous orders.

Contacting Customer Service

If you still have questions about your order, please contact customer service at 1-877-632-6347.

Merchant Information

Merchant Name: Canada Post
Merchant Online Address: www.canadapost.ca

Go to My Orders
Go to This Order







MONK OFFICE-COURTENAY 16
3 2760 CLIFFE AVE
COURTENAY, BC VIN 218
250-334-2322

SALE

MID: 6424858

TID: 002

Batch # 241001
08/29/19

APPR CODE: 029671
MASTERC Chip

Wk dede ek Aok

REF#: 00000001
RRN: 0000000

i-t/ﬂ

AMOUNT $45.03

APPROVED

MasterCard

AID:  A0000000041010
TVR: 00 00 00 80 00
TSE E8 00

8Y ENTERING A VERIFIED PIN. CARDHOL
T0 PAY ISSUER SUCH TOTAL (N MCGRDRJESEA;FE;;S
ISSUERS AGREEWENT HiTH CAROHOLDER
ACCORDANCE KITH |SSUER'S
AGREEMENT
AITH CARDHOLDER

THANK YOU / MERCH
CUSTOMER COPY

MONK OFFICE #16

3-2760 Cliffe Street
COURTENAY, BC VON 2L8
Store Phone#t 250.334.2322

Customer:

DOWNTOWN COURTENAY BIA
530 DUNCAN AVE SUITE 202
COURTENAY, BC VSN 2M7

2503372096
Buyer:
Date Time Order no. Invoice No.
8/29/19 76192440-000 16637097
( Salesperson:
| Description Amount
CAM PERFORATED COLOR PD IVOR 9.09
J HLR59804 169.09
{ FIG PAD BASICS LETTER WIDE 12.24
BAS4961001 1812.24
FOLDBACK CLIPS 1-5/8 12/B0X 4,02
| ACM11213 168 4.02 '
| FOLDBACK CLIPS BASICS ASSORT 7.87
' BAS1213700 187.87
| FOLDBACK CLIPS BASICS 9/16 1 6.99
| BAS1213400 186.99
Subtotal 40.21
PST 2.82
; GST/HST 2.00
I Total 45.03
 RETAIL MASTERCARD
45.03
Total Paid 45.03
X

Customer Signature

Store Leader:

GST#
Fhkkkkkk Rk Rk kR RR kR kR kR Kok
We will gladly accept a return within 30
days of stocked merchandise unused and
resalable condition, accompanied the
original receipt (Technology and
Furniture excluded) .kkkkkkkxkkkkskkdkkrk

- ACI/ISO 001/00

. ITEM COUNT 1

8/29/2019

Quality

wre @ o« FOODS

Illliii:giiTENAY IIIIIIII

! You have received up to 4 of your |
[ My Daily SPECIAL item of

| World Community Coffee Nigaraguan |
| I
l |

CUST#

Dark (400GR)
for only $10.09 egch!

My Daily Special (Limit 4)
*DS*  WRLDCM 400GR

Terminal ID: QF15ETO1
Trans #: 670552
Total: CAD$10.09
PURCHASE
MasterCard
kpkkkdkkokkkk

AID: AD000000041010

Exp: *k/*% C

APPROVED 029995

SEQ 046001001005
TVR: 0000008000

TSI: EBCO

19/08/23 [

VERIFIED BY PIN
*xx CUSTOMER COPY **x

PRE-TAX SUBTOTAL $10.08
AMOUNT DUE $10.09
MASTERCARD $10.09
CHANGE DUE $0 .00

As a Q-CARD Holder
You have received the following
Q-POINTS and BOWNUS Points

Q-CARD SALES $10.09
My Special Savings 3.90
Q-POINTS

TOTAL Q-POINTS
Q-POINTS TO DATE

Thank you for shopping at
Quality Foods
an Island Original.

151 #670552 64 K.T




. LUTTLE CITY
M SIGNS

1365 Cliffe Ave
Courtenay BC VSN 2K&
Tel: 250-338-2622
Signs: 260-334-1645

Location: Cgffe

Term(nal:
SAm01a
Invoice#:  Cilf190 632420204

Sale

Open ltem_TAX

1pea @ $45.00 /ea 45.00GP

Subtotal: 42%2

peT X

Total Receipt: $50.40
PAYMENT

MasterCard $60.40

Change Due §0.00

To

www littlecitysighs.com

LITTLE CITY SIGNS
1365 CLIFFE AVENUE
COURTENAY, BC. VAN 2K5
250-334-1645

SALE

REF#: 00000011
Batch # 091
08/07/19
APPR CODE: 007561
Trace: 11
MASTERCARD Chip

AR ***h*- **I**

AMOUNT $50.40
APPROVED

MasterCard

AID: A0000000041010
TV, 00 68 2 e W
TSE EE A6

THANK YOU / MERCI

CUSTOMER COPY







Courtenay Speedpro Signs INVOICE

M.A.T. Signs Ltd

4664 Madrona Place . .

Courtenay, BC VON 9E7 Invoice No.: 126318

250-334-1008 Date: 08-20-2019

Page: 1
Sold to: Ship to:
Leonard, Ronna-Rae na-Rae
- Courtenay, BC
Courtenay, BC
Business No.: ‘
Quantity Description Gl max | UnitPrice

Single sided nametag with magnetic clip GP 40.95 40.95
Subtotal: 40.95
GP - GST 5% PST 7%
GST 2.05
PST 2.87

Courtenay Speedpro $igns GST:

Courtenay Speedpro $igns PST:

Shipped By: Tracking Number:

Comment: DUE UPON RECEIPT 3% Interest will be charged on any balances over 30 days 45.87

Sold By:









